MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 28, 2025

TO: MHDDA Board

FROM: Giles Tucker - Community & Economic Development Director
SUBJECT: Site Furnishings- Trash Bins

Quotes have been gathered from three companies for the purchase of a total of (4) trash bins for
the project area. A summary of the unit costs and expected cost of shipping is as follows:

Trash Bins
Uine ThePark Victor Stanley
D42
Gourtyard w/ |Plaza Trash Can No Executive with
Terrace bonnet Rain Bonnet? w/Door Executive No Door S42 bonnet
Unit $1,050.00 $800.00 990 $787.00 $727.00 $1,684.00 |$2,254.00
Qty. 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
Shipping $290.74 $202.66 236.53 $643.78 $589.95
Total $4,490.74 $3,402.66 4196.53 $3,791.78 $3,497.95 $6,736.00 |$9,016.00

Included with this memo is a summary of these bins including what they look like and their
features. The “Plaza” bin by Uline doesn’t have an option with a rain bonnet. Uline’s “Courtyard” is
guoted above with the bonnet but is available without it for modest savings per unit. All these
options are powdered coated steel.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the MHDDA select the “Executive” trash bin with rain bonnet and door
by the company ThePark for the unit price of $787.00 per bin. The rain-bonnet cuts down
on the amount of water that would get into the bin, less wet trash is better. Adding a door
to the bin makes it a lot easier for the trash to be removed, opposed to lifting the bonnet
and top off and pulling the trash out from the top. The more products that are ordered from
a single company, the greater savings in shipping we may have.



